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RESS REPLY TO

WASHlNGTON Se Ptembe r 22) 191 *FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

De.r Sir:

) Ths Bowrd hus already hud some correspondence with Federal reserve “nonLs
on tho subject of the gold which is held by member wnd nonmember banks
throughout the country, and has pointed out the desir.bility of getting this
gold into the v.ults of the Federul reserve b.nks, severil of which huve
taken energetic steps to accomplish this recsult 5y offering not only to p.y
the tr.n.fer ch.rges on the gold, but in some §;ses to ussume the loss on
light weight #0in. While the gold holdings 6f the Federal reserve b.nks
h.ve been gre.tly incre.sed during the lust six months, they still control

. less thin one~h.lf of the gold in the country, .nd the Bourd is anxious th.t
their hbldings be augmented still further. It re.lizes, however, thut
«n unrestricted offer.on the purt of Feder.l reserve bunks tb receive at its
f.ce vulue ull of the light weight gold, might ent.il upon the Federul reserve
bunks o very considerable loss.

The suggestion is mu.de therefore, to thuse Federul reserve b.nks which
h.ve not ulready udopted this polivy, th.t they m.ke tb the bunks of their
~district o proposition about as follows:
, : (1) 7To pay transport.tion churges on United Stutes gold coin delivered
- at their own counters or ut the ne.rsst sub-treasury;
(2) To pay transport.tion churges on United Stutes gold coin and to
receive it at the fuce vilue in ull c.ses where the loss by re.son of

abr.sion does not exceed .n .verage of six-tenths of one per cent, with the
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unders:.nling thet .11 coins showing o gre.ter loss through .brasicen or
sve.ting, be returned to the sending bunks.

It is believed thut muny of the bunks remitting gold will be willing tc
stund .ny loss in excess ¢f sixwtenths of one per éent, in which cuse any
light weight coin received from them could be sent to the ne.rest sub~tre.cury
for condempation and éroper reimbursement. The experienge of two ofbthe
Feder.l reserve banks which h.ve freely .ccepted gold coin from their ﬁmnber
bunks huis been thut they h.ve sustuined only .n insignifiéJnt loss. Before
t.king any action it might be udviszble for the Federal ré#erve'bénks to
commnicate informally with the l.rger b.nks of their districts, Wifh the
view of a;certwining the probuble loss un the gold which‘h@s been sént in.

An offi;er of one of the Feder;l reserve bunks stutes th.t he h¢s.rewson
to believe thut there is & b.nk in hié district which h.s about $500,000
of gold un which there would be . loss of from ten to twelve thousand dollars.
Even though this estim.te be correct, the bunk iﬁ questidn might be willing te
st.nd thg loss in excess of six-tenths of one per cent; or three £housand doliure
The Bo.rd h.s been advised by the Comptroller of fhé Currency th.t his office
proposes in the future to give purticulur wtténticn to light weight gold ccin
held by n.tion.l bunks, - .

It is suggested th.t any offers on the part of Federwl reserve burks to
receive gold -t their own expense might be more effeétive if m.de for limited
periods only. The Bourd requests that §ou bring this lettér tu the wttention
of your execu?ive conmittee or of your board of directors‘und thot you wdvige
it of the pulicy which muy be decided upon. | |

Very truly yours,

Fbgeral Heserye Bunk, Guvernor,
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